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To

The Executive Engineer (Bldg.)HQ
Municipal Corporation of Delhi,
9" Floor, Minto Road,

New Delhi - 110002.

Ref: - Online ID no. 10067616 dated 19.11.2024

Sub:- Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Plot No. 5, Block A, Mohan Co-

Operative Industrial Estate, Mathura Road, New Delhi.

Sir,

With reference to the online application I.D. no. 10067616 dated 19.11.2024 on the subject
cited above, it is informed that the said building was inspected by a joint team of officers from
Delhi Fire Service {namely Sh. Mukesh Verma, DO and Rajesh Kumar Shukla, ADO!} and
Building department of MCD {namely R. S. Meena, J E(Bldg.), Anil Bansal, A E(Bldg.)} in
presence of Mr, Harish Sachdeva (Architect) & Mr. Vinod Gambhir (Building representative) on
19.11.2024. During the inspection it was observed that the building is comprised of Ground +
Mezzanine + 02 upper floors following shortcomings were observed from fire safety point of
view:

1. All staircases are not continuous to the terrace.
2. The passage to the rear exit shall not pass through the occupied area at 2" floor,
3. Additional staircase from 2" floor terrace to 1% floor terrace has not been provided.
In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for F ire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arr

shall be at the risk and liability of the management. The Authority/Statutory Authority may take
suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

angements

Yours faithfully,

Director
hi Fire Service
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